

From: A Wardell
To: gaxelrod@tfn.com
Subject: Ring truck video
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:28:27 PM

Nice to hear from you today, looking forward to working with you.

<https://ring.com/share/6820725966661636820>

Andrew Wardell
Mayor, Borough of Neptune City

From: [A Wardell](#)
To: [Glenn Axelrod](#)
Cc: [Borough Administrator](#)
Subject: Filtration
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 12:25:02 PM

Good morning Mr. Axelrod,

I hope this email finds you well. I was hoping you could help me. I have received an inordinate number of complaints in the past few weeks about the odor emanating from your building in town. I know we've spoken in the past about the filtration system to limit the amount of odor being emanated and I appreciate your efforts. However, as of late it appears to be becoming more common especially during the early mornings and weekends. This has created a lot of frustration from your neighbors and in turn has led to more complaints at the Borough, but also with the County Health Department and state DEP according to residents who have contacted me. If we could set up a time to speak I would greatly appreciate it.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to set up an appointment to speak.

Thank you for your time.

Andrew Wardell
Mayor, Borough of Neptune City

From: A Wardell
To: Glenn Axelrod
Subject: APP
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 12:14:51 PM

I'm not sure if you are aware of this article from the press. I've attempted to reach out to you to meet but have yet to receive a response. I think we should set up a time soon to discuss this further.

<https://www.app.com/story/news/investigations/watchdog/government/2021/08/10/neptune-city-nj-residents-fight-nylabone-stink/5499756001/>

Andrew Wardell
Mayor, Borough of Neptune City

From: [A. Wardell](#)
To: [Glenn Axelrod](#)
Subject: Meeting Dates
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:15:12 PM

Good afternoon,

I know your plan was to attend this Monday's meeting, but I think it would be better for you and the Council to either attend the September 13th or 27th meeting at 7 pm. We are anticipating a large crowd for the issue of short term rentals that may monopolize a large portion of the meeting.

Please let me know which date would work best for you.

Thank you,

--

Andrew C. Wardell
Mayor, Borough of Neptune City

From: [Glen S. Axelrod](#)
To: [A Wardell](#)
Cc: [David Carrillo](#); [Terry Williams](#); [Josie Devlin](#)
Subject: RE: Meeting Dates
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:15:05 PM

September 13th at 7am works for me too. Thank you, Glen

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: A Wardell <awardell@neptunecitynj.com>
Date: 8/17/21 12:15 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Glen S. Axelrod" <GAxelrod@tfh.com>
Subject: Meeting Dates

Good afternoon,

I know your plan was to attend this Monday's meeting, but I think it would be better for you and the Council to either attend the September 13th or 27th meeting at 7 pm. We are anticipating a large crowd for the issue of short term rentals that may monopolize a large portion of the meeting.

Please let me know which date would work best for you.

Thank you,

--

Andrew C. Wardell

Mayor, Borough of Neptune City

Disclaimer: This communication and any attachments contain private, confidential, privileged and/or proprietary information intended solely for the Recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended Recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If received in error, we apologize and ask that you please notify the Sender by returning this e-mail and permanently deleting this communication from your computer, including destruction of any printed copies. Any views expressed herein are not necessarily those of the Company represented by this e-mail source. No contracts, agreements or legally binding understandings may be entered into solely by an e-mail communication.